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Oorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 10 (Status Report).ltr.07-01-2008(2).pdf 

Tuesday, July 01,2008 4:55 PM 

FW: Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and 
Wastewater Certificates 

Dear Commission Clerk, 

PLEASE USE THIS FILING AS IT IS COMPLETE and disregard the 1"email as I accidentally hit the send button before completing 
and attaching the Status Letter. 

Thank you, 

Trina Collins 
Secretary to Martin S .  Friedman, Esq 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Phone (407) 830-6331 

From: Trina Collins 
Sent: Tuesday, luly 01, 2008 4:50 PM 
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 
Subject: Docket No,: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and Wastewater 
Certificates 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@~rs_battorne-ys.com 

Docket No.: 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.'s Application for Original Water and Wastewater 
Certificates - Filing Central Sumter Utility Company's Status Report on its development pursuant to the Commission's 
Order dated August 15,2005, Order No. PSC-05-0844-PAA-WS. 

Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC 

b. 

c. 

d. l page  

e. Status Letter t o  Commission Clerk - 1 page. 
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